
Qf CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

i9 DEPARTMENT OF ELECTIONS John Arntz, Director 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Bo{ a 
John Arntz, Director of Election --+r-.,_..­

Date: September 25, 2025 

RE: Certification Documents: September 16, 2025, Special Recall Election 

This memorandum provides the documents associated with the certification of the results for the September 16, 2025, 
Special Recall Election. Also enclosed with this memorandum is a resolution for introduction to the Board of Supervisors to 
declare the results of the election. 

Please let me know if there are any questions or if I can provide any other information. 

Thank you. 

Encl: Certification Letter for September 16, 2025, Special Recall Election 
Attachment 1, Statement of the Results 
Attachment 2, SHA512 List of Hashed Records 
Attachment 3, Manual Tally Report 
Resolution for Introduction, Declaring Results of the September 16, 2025, Special Recall Election 

English (415) 554-4375 
Fax (415) 554-7344 
TTY ( 415) 554-4386 

sfelections. org 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 

City Hall , Room 48, San Francisco, CA 94102 

q:i:x:: (41 5) 554-4367 
Espanol (41 5) 554-4366 
Filipino (415) 554-431 O 




